
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     (AUGUST 26, 2025) (Week 35 of 2025) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

                                                                                                   
      
Daniel A. Bittinger II          Kent T. Carper             David L. Dietrich        Mark E. Nelson          Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         570-7681                         870-9224                       540-1259                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov          ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov    mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov      matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 

You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held August 26, 
2025, at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, for the purpose 
of taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly 
come before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board 
of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board.  
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation 
on concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place 
after properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when 
approved by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a 
subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 

4:30 p.m.   Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence   

        
                   1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                Action                       
 
                                                                     Consent Agenda 

        Items 2 through 5 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one 

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member.   

                  

                   2.  Approval of the minutes of August 19, 2025, meeting 

 

                   3.  Approval of claims   

 

                   4.  County Auditor – Michelle Skaff 

                        Approval of liquor license application for the Woodbury County Fair 

 

                   5.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                        Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.
mailto:kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

End of Consent Agenda 

 

                    6.  Board Administration – Heather Van Sickle 

4:35 p.m.         a.  Public hearing and sale of property to Robert G. Brauninger on parcel                        Action  

(Set time)              #894234430018 (aka 419 – 9th St., Correctionville, IA)  

 

4:37 p.m.         b.  Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894730301009 (aka 119 S. Colon St.)    Action 

(Set time) 

 

                    7.  Board of Supervisors – Daniel Bittinger & Mark Nelson 

                         Approval to initiate the consideration process of amendments to the Woodbury              Action 

                         County Zoning Ordinance. Specifically, this motion proposes to revise the Land 

                         Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses (Section 3.03.4) to classify “public service 

                         garage” as a conditional use within the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning 

                         District and direct the Zoning Commission to provide recommendations regarding these   

                         amendment(s) and any related matters 

 

                    8.  Board Administration – Ryan Ericson 

                         Approval of resolution declaring an official intent under Treasury Regulation                   Action 

                         1.150-2 to issue debt to reimburse the county for certain original expenditures 

                          paid in connection with specified projects 

 

                    9.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                               Information                                                          
 

                  10.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                       Information 
 
                  11.  Board Concerns                                                                                                         Information 
 
   
      

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
MON., AUG 25       5:00 p.m.     Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 

WED., AUG 27       2:30 p.m.     Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting                            

WED., SEP 3          7:30 a.m.     SIMPCO Executive/Finance Committee, 6401 Gordon Drive   

                               4:45 p.m.     Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   

THU., SEP 4        12:00 p.m.     SIMPCO Regional Policy & Legislative Affairs Committee, 6401 Gordon Dr.                         

WED., SEP 10       7:30 a.m.     SIMPCO Executive Finance Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive    

                              8:05 a.m.     Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, Dennis Butler Mtg Room 

                             12:00 p.m.    District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 

                               6:30 p.m.    911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill                     

THU., SEP 11      12:00 p.m.    SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive. 

                              4:00 p.m.     Conservation Board Meeting, Brown’s Lake – Bigelow Park 

WED., SEP 17    12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

THU., SEP 18       4:30 p.m.     Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   

FRI., SEP 19      12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting,607 – 4th Street                                                                                            

MON., SEP 22     5:00 p.m.     Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom              

THU., SEP 25    10:00 a.m.     Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, 6401 Gordon Dr. 

                       11:15 a.m.   Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund Board of   

                                           Directors, 6401 Gordon, Dr. 

 

 

 

                       

 

 

 

 

Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable 

accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the 

Employer. 

 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national 
origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil 
Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to 
access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



 

 

AUGUST 19, 2025, THIRTY-FOURTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, August 19, 2025, at 3:30 p.m. Board members present were Carper, Ung, Dietrich 
Nelson, and Bittinger II. Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Joshua Widman, 
Assistant County Attorney, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources Director, Ryan Ericson, Budget and Finance Director, and 
Michelle Skaff, Auditor/Clerk to the Board.   
 
Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to go into closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5 (1)(j). Carried 5-0 on roll-call 
vote. 
 
Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to go out of closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5 (1)(j). Carried 5-0 on roll-call 
vote. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve the agenda for August 19, 2025. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the August 12, 2025 meeting. Copy filed. 
    
3. To approve the claims totaling $384,071.81. Copy filed. 
 
4a. To approve the reclassification of Marvin Ruiz, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 08-04-2025, 

$28.20/hour, 5%=$1.22/hr. Per CWA Civilian Contract: Article XVI Section 4. Move from 2nd Class to 1st; the 
reclassification of Haley Gonzalez, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 08-04-2025, $26.98/hour, 
4%=$0.94/hr. Per CWA Civilian Contract: Article XVI Section 4. Move from 3rd Class to 2nd; the appointment of Le 
Bui, Youth Worker-PT Temp, Juvenile Detention Dept., effective 08-20-2025, $22.71/hour. Job Vacancy Posted on 
5/28/25. Entry Level Salary $22.71/hour; and the appointment of Glen Houts, Mental Health Advocate-PT, Rolling 
Hills Dept., effective 08-25-2025, $30.00/hour. Job Vacancy Posted on 6/25/2025. Entry Level Salary $25.00/hour. 
Copy filed. 

 
4b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for Youth Worker-

PT Temp, Juvenile Detention. AFSCME Juvenile: $22.71/hour. Copy filed. 
 
4c.  Presentation of Award Certificate to Dawn Norton. Copy filed. 
 
5. To approve surplus equipment to be sold on TractorHouse.com or directly from the Engineer’s Office for the 

following – Ford tractor for $9,000, Brush Chipper for $15,000, Oliver Disc for $1,500, and Garden Disc for $550. 
Copy filed. 

 
6a. To approve lifting tax suspensions for petitioners who failed to re-certify their income or income does not qualify 

for continued tax suspension. Copy filed. 
 
6b. To lift tax suspension for Patricia Ramirez, parcel #460440, 720 S Fairmont St. Owner deceased. Copy filed. 
 
6c. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution for tax suspension for Mary Kreisel, 3123 Morrison 

Ave., parcel #894717438006.  
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,943 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PETITION FOR SUSPENSION OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, Mary Kreisel, as titleholder of a property located 3123 Morrison Ave. Sioux City, Iowa, Woodbury County, 
Iowa, and legally described as follows:    

 
      



August 19, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Parcel #894717438006 
 

SUNSET VIEW WLY 12 ½ FEET LOT 6 BLOCK 11 LOT 7 BLOCK 11 
          

WHEREAS, Mary Kreisel of the aforementioned property has petitioned the Board of Supervisors for a suspension 
of taxes pursuant to the 2017 Iowa Code section 427.9, and   

                                                              
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recognizes from documents provided that the petitioner is unable to provide to 
the public revenue; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby grants the request for 
a suspension of taxes and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to so record the approval of this tax 
suspension for this property. 

 
SO RESOLVED this 19th day of August 2025.   

 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 

 
Carried 5-0. 
 
8. A public hearing was held at 4:35 p.m. for the sale of parcel #894728177003, 611 9th St.  
 
 Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to close the public hearing. Carried 5-0.  
 
 Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution for the sale of 

parcel #894728177003, 611 9th St, to the Warming Shelter Inc., Sioux City, for $1,013.00, plus recording fees. 
Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,944 

 
       BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, that the offer at public auction of: 
 

By         Warming Shelter Inc.___in the sum of    One Thousand Thirteen Dollars & 00/100 ($1,013.00)-----------------
------------------------------------dollars. 

 
For the following described real estate, To Wit: 

  
Parcel #894728177003 
The East Fifty Feet (E 50’) of Lots Five (5) and Six (6) in Block Fifty-two (52) of Sioux City East Addition, City of 
Sioux City, in the County Woodbury and State of Iowa 
(611 9th Street) 

 
Now and included in and forming a part of the City of Sioux City, Iowa, the same is hereby accepted: said 
Amount being a sum LESS than the amount of the general taxes, interests, costs and penalties against the said Real 
Estate. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that payment is due by close of business on the day of passage of this resolution or this sale is null 
and void and this resolution shall be rescinded. 



August 19, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that per Code of Iowa Section 569.8(3 & 4), a parcel the County holds by tax deed shall not be 
assessed or taxed until transferred and upon transfer of a parcel so acquired gives the purchaser free title as to 
previously levied or set taxes.  Therefore, the County Treasurer is requested to abate any taxes previously levied or 
set on this parcel(s). 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman of this Board be and he is hereby authorized to execute a Quit Claim 
Deed for the said premises to the said purchaser. 
 
SO DATED this 19th Day of August, 2025. 
 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
7a. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to amend the funding source from CIP to Gaming Fund for the amount of 

$29,320 to purchase equipment for the new rescue vehicle. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
7b. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve Woodbury County Emergency Services request for $2,500 for the 

asphalt patch to be paid from FY26 CIP. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
9. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
10. Emergency Services Director Baier shared EMS call statistics with the board.  
 
 Building Services Director Schmitz addressed the board regarding air conditioner issues at Trosper Hoyt. 
 
 Auditor Skaff updated the board on the 2025 State Senate District 1 Special Election.  
 
11. Board concerns were heard.  
 

The Board adjourned the regular meeting until August 26, 2025.  
 

Meeting sign in sheet. Copy filed. 
  



n/a 

n/a 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date: 08/19/25 Weekly Agenda Date: 08/26/25 

ELECTED OFFICIAL/ DEPARTMENT HEAD/ CITIZEN: County Auditor - Michelle Skaff 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM: 

Consideration and approval for liquor license for Woodbury County Fair, Moville 

Approve Ordinance D 

Public Hearing D 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve Resolution D 

Other: Informational D 

Approve Motion Ill 

Attachments Ill 

!Unknown at this time 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE? 

Yes D No liZI 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Motion 

ACTION REQUIRED/ PROPOSED MOTION: 

Motion to approve an application for a 5-Day Class C Retail Alcohol License, for Woodbury County Fair, 
effective 09/11 /25 through 09/15/25. 

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 



Office Of The 
AUDITOR/RECORDER 

Woodbury County 
Michelle K. Skaff, Ph.D. 

Auditor /Recorder/ 
Commissioner of Elections 

To: Board of Supervisors 

From: Michelle K Skaff, Auditor & Recorder 

Date: August 26, 2025 

Courthouse - Room 103 
620 Douglas 

Sioux City, IA 51101 

Phone:(712)279-6702 
Fax(712)279-6629 

miskaff@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

Subject: Liquor License Application for the Woodbury County Fair, Moville, Iowa. 

Please approve and receive for signature, an applicaton for a 5-Day, Class C 

Retail Alcohol, with Outdoor Service privileges, 

for the Woodbury County Fair, Moville, Iowa. The license would be effective 

09/11/2025 through 09/15/2025. 



Page I of3 

■-.•~l GJf•C:LC ·st·· ate of 10,.AI ·a· BFVft ACFS yy 
'.:l'."ISl::i\ 
state o1 a Alcoholic Beverages Division 

Applicant 

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY 

WOODBURY COUNTY FAIR 
ASSOCIATION, INC. 

NAME OF BUSINESS(DBA) BUSINESS 

ADDRESS OF PREMISES 

206 Fair Street 

MAILING ADDRESS 

206 Fair Street 

Contact Person 

NAME 

Rebecca Klaschen 

License Information 

LICENSE NUMBER 

TENTATIVE EFFECTIVE DATE 

Sep 11 , 2025 

SUB-PERMITS 

Class C Retail Alcohol License 

Woodbury County Fair Association (712) 873-3707 

PREMISES SUITE/APT NUMBER 

CITY 

Moville 

PHONE 

(712) 490-9553 

LICENSE/PERMIT TYPE 

STATE 

Iowa 

TERM 

Class C Retail Alcohol License 5 Day 

TENTATIVE EXPIRATION DATE 

Sep 15, 2025 

CITY 

Moville 

COUNTY 

Woodbury 

ZIP 

51039 

ZIP 

51039 

EMAIL 

woodburycountyfair@outlook.com 

LAST DAY OF BUSINESS 

STATUS 

Submitted 
to Local 
Authority 



■ i\ LCO ;::LC State-- of I-owa rvrn:..:,rs 
'l'JIS l:J' 

stateo1 1owa Alcoholic Beverages Division 

PRIVILEGES 

Outdoor Service 

Status of Business 

BUSINESS TYPE 

Non-Profit Association 

Ownership 

• Individual Owners 

NAME CITY STATE ZIP POSITION 

Rebecca 
Klaschen 

Moville Iowa 51039 Fair Board 
Member 

• Companies 

COMPANY NAME FEDERAL ID CITY 

¾OF 
OWNERSHIP 

0.00 

STATE ZIP 

U.S. 
CITIZEN 

Yes 

Page 2 of3 

% OF OWNERSHIP 

Woodbury County Fair Association Inc 42-0608215 Moville Iowa 51039 100.00 

Insurance Company Information 

INSURANCE COMPANY 

Iowa Communities Assurance 
Pool 

DRAM CANCEL DATE 

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE 

Sep 11, 2025 

OUTDOOR SERVICE EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

POLICY EXPIRATION DATE 

Sep 15, 2025 

OUTDOOR SERVICE EXPIRATION 
DATE 



• .
. ~~']l~f~;{ri State of Iowa ~'\1 stare o!lowa Alcoholic Beverages Division 

BOND EFFECTIVE DATE TEMP TRANSFER EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

TEMP TRANSFER EXPIRATION 
DATE 

Page3of3 





















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

8/21/25 8/26/25

Supervisors Bittinger and Nelson

A proposed amendment to the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance to revise the Land Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses
(Section 3.03.4). This amendment seeks to classify "public service garage" as a conditional use within the Agricultural Preservation
(AP) Zoning District.

It is requested that the Board of Supervisors direct the Zoning Commission to provide a recommendation regarding this amendment
and any related considerations following their next available meeting. This change is essential for enhancing the efficiency of
government services, particularly for the Secondary Roads Department. It aligns with the existing framework of the zoning
ordinance and the objectives outlined in the Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040. The ordinance currently permits similar
conditional uses in the AP district, including fire stations, schools, and aggregate processing sites. Moreover, the proposed
amendment supports the Comprehensive Plan's goal of maintaining an efficient transportation network and ensuring adequate
community facilities. Allowing a public service garage in the largest zoning district would enable the Secondary Roads Department
to improve the maintenance of the county's road system, including the management of vehicles and equipment necessary for road
repairs and snow removal.

This directive is for amending the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance to allow a public service garage as a conditional use within
the Agricultural Preservation (AP) District. This change is consistent with the goals of the Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan
2040. The conditional use permit process provides necessary case-by-case review to ensure compatibility with the rural
environment.

The Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance defines a conditional use (Section 2.02.9) as a use that requires individual review due to
its nature or size. The AP district already allows a variety of non-agricultural, public-serving uses through this process,
demonstrating its flexibility. Comparable conditional uses from the Land Use Summary Table (Section 3.03.4) include:

Public Facilities: Fire and police stations, which serve a similar public need to a garage for essential services.
Educational Institutions: Schools and colleges, which require significant land and vehicle access, much like a public service garage.
Industrial-like Uses: Waste sand/gravel storage and aggregate crushing/screening, which set a precedent for managing potentially
impactful uses in an agricultural setting.

Allowing a public service garage as a conditional use aligns with this established pattern of accommodating essential, non-
agricultural facilities.

The Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040 supports this amendment. The Transportation Chapter (Chapter 3) emphasizes
maintaining an efficient transportation network and the safe movement of people and goods. A public service garage is crucial for
enabling government departments such as the secondary roads department to maintain vehicles and equipment for road repair and
snow removal. Placing these garages in the AP district, the largest zoning area, would improve efficiency.

The amendment also aligns with "Iowa Smart Planning" principles, balancing agricultural preservation with the need for community
facilities. The plan's Goal CF5 on page 162 is to "Provide adequate police, fire, and emergency management services." A public
service garage supports this goal. A conditional use permit is the proper tool to achieve this balance, ensuring each proposal is
vetted to minimize negative impacts on the agricultural landscape.

Motion to initiate the consideration process of amendments to the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance. Specifically, this motion
proposes to revise the Land Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses (Section 3.03.4) to classify "public service garage" as a
conditional use within the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and direct the Zoning Commission to provide
recommendations regarding these amendment(s) and any related matters.

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Motion to initiate the consideration process of amendments to the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance.
Specifically, this motion proposes to revise the Land Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses (Section 3.03.4)
to classify "public service garage" as a conditional use within the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning
District and direct the Zoning Commission to provide recommendations regarding these amendment(s) and
any related matters.

Motion to initiate the consideration process of amendments to the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance.
Specifically, this motion proposes to revise the Land Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses (Section 3.03.4)
to classify "public service garage" as a conditional use within the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning
District and direct the Zoning Commission to provide recommendations regarding these amendment(s) and
any related matters.



 

 

 
DRAFT – SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE REVIEW PROCESS 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ____ (TBD) 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING 

ORDINANCE TO AMEND PORTIONS OF ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3.03.4 ENTITLED: 

LAND USE SUMMARY TABLE OF ALLOWED USES IN EACH ZONING DISTRICT. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA THAT THE BELOW ZONING ORDINANCE 

TEXT AMENDMENTS BE MADE: 

Amendment #1:  

The Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Article 3, Section 3.03.4, Land Use Summary Table 

of Allowed Uses in each Zoning District on Page 39, is hereby amended to revise the 

classification of "Public service garage" from a prohibited use to a conditional use in the 

following zoning district: 

• AP — Agricultural Preservation Zoning District 

The Land Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses in each Zoning District (Section 3.03.4) shall 
be amended to reflect the following: 

• In the row for "Public service garage," repeal and replace the designation "--" (Prohibited 

use) with the designation "C" (Conditional use) in the column for the AP Zoning District. 

Explanation: this Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment establishes the use of "Public service 

garage" as a Conditional Use in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District. 
 
 

DRAFT – SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE REVIEW PROCESS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
Dated this ____ day of _________, 2025. 
 

THE WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

________________________   

Daniel Bittinger II, Chairman    

      

________________________   

Mark Nelson, Vice-Chairman   

      

________________________   

Kent Carper   

  

Attest:        ________________________  

       David Dietrich 

      

________________________________  ________________________ 

Michelle K. Skaff, Woodbury County Auditor Matthew Ung 

 
Adoption Timeline: 

Date of Public Hearing and First Reading____________  

Date of Public Hearing and Second Reading____________ 

Date of Public Hearing and Third Reading____________ 

Date of Adoption_____________ 

Published/Effective Date____________ 

 
 
 
 

DRAFT – SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE REVIEW PROCESS 


















